b)(6)

From:

To:

Subject: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) Calendar

Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:06:00 PM
Attachments: T h

Easterly, Jen (She/Her) Calendar

(b) (6)

Tuesday, July 13, 2021 —Saturday, July 31, 2021
Time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
(Adjusted for Daylight Saving Time)

July 2021

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Busy | Tentative

" | Free

| Out of Office | Working Elsewhere | | Outside of Working Hours

July 2021

| Tue, Jul 13
L] Before 8:00 AM
L] 8:00 AM - 8:45 AM
L] 8:45 AM — 9:00 AM
L] 9:00 AM — 10:30 AM
L 10:30 AM — 11:00 AM
L] 11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
L] 11:30 AM — 12:00 PM
L] 12:00 PM — 12:30 PM
L] 12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
LI 1:00 PM — 2:00 PM
L] 2:00 PM —2:30 PM
L] 2:30 PM —3:30 PM
[] 3:30 PM —4:15 PM

Free
Free
DIR Easterly Swearing-In
Free
(b) (7)(E)
Travel to 7th & D
PIV Appointment
Travel to Glebe
Lunch
IT Support
TSA Security Directive
Personnel Paperwork w/ Executive Resources

Senior Leadership Meeting



4:15 PM — 4:45 PM
4:45 PM - 5:00 PM
After 5:00 PM

Wed, Jul 14
Before 7:30 AM
7:30 AM — 8:30 AM
8:30 AM - 9:15 AM
9:15 AM - 9:45 AM
9:45 AM - 11:15 AM
11:15 AM —11:30 AM
11:30 AM —12:00 PM
12:00 PM — 1:00 PM
1:00 PM —2:30 PM
1:15 PM - 1:45 PM
1:45 PM - 2:15 PM
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM
2:35PM - 3:20 PM

3:15PM =330 PM
3:30 PM — 4:00 PM

4:00 PM = 4:30 PM
4:30 PM — 4:45 PM
4:45 PM —-5:00 PM
5:00 PM - 5:45 PM
5:45 PM - 7:00 PM
7:00 PM = 7:45 PM

After 7:45 PM

Thu, Jul 15
Before 8:00 AM
8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM -9:30 AM
9:30 AM —10:00 AM

10:00 AM —11:00 AM

11:00 AM = 11:30 AM
11:00 AM —12:00 PM

Meeting w/ Front Office Leadership
Free

Free

Free

Executive Resources Meeting
Free

Travel to St. Elizabeth's

Free

Travel to EEOB

PREP | NSC CEO Briefing
Executive Time

UPDATED: NSC CEO Briefing
Executive Time

Prep for High-side S1 Cyber Brief
Travel to Glebe

2:35 High-side Cyber Brief *updated
attendees/instructions*®

PREP | (b) (7)(E)
3:30 Prep for (b) (7)(E)

Public Affairs Meeting

Official Photo (Updated Time: 4:30pm)

Free

FYl: Senate Bipartisan Briefing on Ransomware

Free

FYl: House Bipartisan Briefing on Ransomware

Free

Free
8:00 Daily Leadership Sync

Free

Response to Sen. King Bipartisan Infrastructure

Framework

FW: Chris Inglis (EOP/NCD) & Jen Easterly (CISA/DIR)

Sync

Bi-weekly 1:1 with (A/AD) Mona Harrington

Ethics Briefing



11:30 AM —12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
12:30 PM = 2:15 PM
1:00 PM - 2:15 PM

2:15PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:30 PM
3:30 PM —3:45 PM
3:45 PM — 4:00 PM
4:00 PM —4:30 PM
4:30 PM = 5:00 PM

After 5:00 PM

Fri, Jul 16
Before 7:30 AM
7:30 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
8:00 AM - 5:00 AM
8:30 AM - 9:15 AM
9:15 AM —5:30 AM
9:30 AM - 9:45 AM
9:45 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM -10:15 AM
10:15 AM —11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM = 11:45 AM
11:45 AM -12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM — 12:45 PM
12:45 PM — 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM
1:15 PM —2:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:15 PM

2:00 PM —3:15 PM
3:15 PM - 5:00 PM
After 5:00 PM

Sat, Jul 17 - Sun, Jul 18

11:30 Monthly Cyber Policy Meeting

Free

Prep for Tabletop the Vote (Closing Remarks)
CISA Town Hall

CISA Townhall - Meet the Director and Ransomware

Update

Free

*Agenda Attached* Senior Leadership Meeting
Travel to Tabletop the Vote

Tabletop the Vote (Closing Remarks)

Travel to Glebe

4:30 Prep for
connection added

(b) (7)(E)

Free

Free
7:30 Daily Check-In
8:00 Daily Leadership Sync
OCC Authorities Briefing
(b) (7)(E)
SCIF Troubleshooting
Free
PREP | DC regarding Ransomware
Free
Black Hat and DEFCON Discussion
Free
Travel to I1SD
Free
ISD Priorities Senior Leadership Meeting
Travel to Ft. Meyer
DIR PIV
Travel to Glebe

Lunch

2:00DC (b) (7)(E)
locations updated

***participants /

DC on Ransomware
Free

Free



All Day

Mon, Jul 19
All Day
Before 7:30 AM
7:30 AM - 8:00 AM
8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 8:30 AM
8:30 AM - 8:40 AM
8:40 AM -9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM —10:45 AM
10:45 AM -11:30 AM
11:30 AM —12:00 PM
12:00 PM —-12:15 PM
12:15 PM = 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:45 PM
1:45 PM —2:15 PM
1:45 PM = 2:15 PM
2:15PM - 2:45 PM
2:45 PM - 3:15 PM
3:15PM -3:30 PM
3:30 PM —4:00 PM

4:00 PM —4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM
5:00 PM - 5:30 PM
5:30 PM - 6:00 PM
6:00 PM - 6:30 PM
6:30 PM = 7:00 PM
7:00 PM —=7:30 PM

After 7:30 PM

Tue, Jul 20
Before 7:30 AM
7:30 AM —8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 9:00 AM
9:00 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM —10:45 AM

Free

To Be Rescheduled: Meet & Greet w/ Kelli Ann Burriesci

Free

7:30 Daily Check-In

8:00 Daily Leadership Sync

Free

Read-In w/ Shawn Turskey

Free

Meeting with Ted Schlein

External Affairs Check-in

Free

9002b Report

Free

Ethics Briefing Call

Free

Call: ADM Pekoske & DS Trottenberg
Conference Call: ADM Pekoske & DS Trottenberg
Free

Travel to St. Elizabeth's Campus
Free

3:30 Meeting with CISA Director Jen Easterly *new
time*

Travel to Glebe

Free

Free

Sync: DIR and Eric Goldstein

Call Veronica Glick (b) (6)
Travel to BENS Dinner

BENS Dinner

Free

Free

7:30 Daily Check-In

8:00 Daily Leadership Sync
Free

CSD Operations Briefing
PREP | BENS



10:45 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM —11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 11:45 AM
11:45 AM —12:15 PM
12:15 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM = 2:45 PM
2:45 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM — 5:00 PM
5:00 PM - 5:30 PM
5:30 PM - 6:30 PM

After 6:30 PM

Wed, Jul 21

Before 5:30 AM

At 5:30 AM

5:30 AM -7:30 AM
7:30 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM —10:45 AM
10:45 AM —11:00 AM
11:00 AM — 12:00 PM
12:00 PM = 12:15 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM —1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:30 PM —2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM — 2:45 PM
2:45 PM - 3:15 PM
3:15 PM —4:00 PM
4:00 PM —4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM
5:00 PM = 5:20 PM
5:00 PM —5:20 PM
5:20 PM -5:30 PM
5:30 PM — 6:00 PM
After 6:00 PM

Free

Bi-Weekly Sync with Eric Goldstein
Free

Bi-Weekly Sync with Billy Bob Brown
Lunch

*Updated Location* Cybersecurity Advisory Council
Appointments

Original Classification Training
Executive Time

4:00 Workforce Overview

Free

Mandatory Travel Card Trainings

Free

Free

Reminder: Bring Coffee Mug &3

Free

7:30 Daily Check-In

8:00 Daily Leadership Sync

Free

COVID Update

10:45 Meet with BENS

11:00 Budget Overview

12:00 Call with  (b) (6)

Lunch

Travel to NAC

IC Badge Appointment

Travel to Glebe

Free

Prep for RM Katko

Free

3:15 Emergency Services Sector Discussion

4:00 CISA Prep for PC

(b) (B) & Jen Easterly
(b) (7)(E) ’

Virtual Meeting |
5:00 Prep for
5:00 S1 Prep for PC

Free

5:30 Prep for Brad Smith Meeting *updated attendees*

Free



Thu, Jul 22

Before 7:00 AM
7:00 AM —7:20 AM
7:20 AM -7:30 AM
7:30 AM - 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 9:15 AM
9:15 AM - 5:45 AM

9:45 AM —10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM = 12:30 PM
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
12:30 PM — 1:00 PM

1:00 PM — 2:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:00 PM
3:00 PM —4:00 PM
4:00 PM —4:30 PM

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM
5:00 PM -5:15 PM
5:15 PM = 5:45 PM

After 5:45 PM

Fri, Jul 23

All Day

Before 7:30 AM

7:30 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 8:30 AM
8:30 AM - 9:15 AM
9:00 AM -5:15 AM
9:15 AM - 10:15 AM
10:15 AM -10:30 AM
10:30 AM —11:00 AM
11:00 AM = 12:00 PM
12:00 PM —1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM

Free

7:00 PKI

Free

7:30 Daily Check-In

8:00 Daily Leadership Sync
Travel to Rayburn House
Meeting with Ranking Member Katko
Travel to Glebe

Free

11:30 NSA Briefing

NSC Reinsurance Meeting

Call: ADM Pekoske, CISA Director Easterly, DOT DS
Trottenberg, Critical Infrastructure Cybersecurity
Director Scott, & National Cyber Director Inglis

13:00 MDM and Rumor Control
Lunch
3:00 Management Committee Meeting

4:00 WH Cyber Conference Discussion *additional
attendees*

NSA Relationship Discussion
Free
Meeting with Eric Goldstein

Free

*Ta Be Rescheduled* Call with () (B)
Free
7:30 Daily Check-In
8:00 Daily Leadership Sync
Free
(b) (7)(E)
Pre-brief: Senate Cyber Briefing (TS)
Infrastructure Spending Call with NSC and Hill
Free
1:1 with Tim Maurer
St. Elizabeth's and CISA Facilities
Lunch
Free
Prep for Thompson and Roybal-Allard meetings
Recurring 1:1 with AD Bean



2:00 PM = 2:45 PM
2:45 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM —4:00 PM
4:00 PM —4:30 PM
4:30 PM = 5:00 PM
5:00 PM - 6:00 PM
6:00 PM —6:30 PM

After 6:30 PM

Sat, Jul 24 — Sun, Jul 25

All Day

Mon, Jul 26

Before 7:30 AM
7:30 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 8:30 AM
8:30 AM —5:00 AM

9:00 AM —10:00 AM

2:00 Travel to St. Elizabeth's Campus
Free
3:00 PC (b) (7)(E)

PLCY M&G with Dir. Easterly
4:30 Travel to Glebe

updated attendees*

Free
Jen (b) (6) Sync

Free

Free

Free

7:30 Daily Check-In

8:00 Daily Leadership Sync
(b) (6) &DIR1:1

JCCG Discussion

Travel to Rayburn House

10:00 AM —10:30 AM
10:30 AM = 11:00 AM
11:00 AM -11:30 AM
11:30 AM —12:30 PM

Meet & Greet with Chairwoman Roybal-Allard
Travel to Glebe
Free

11:30 EO Deliverables Overview

12:30 PM-12:45PM  Free
12:45 PM - 1:45PM  12:45 Black Hat / DEFCON Follow-up
1:45 PM —2:15PM  LUNCH

2:00 PM —2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM —5:00 PM
5:00 PM = 5:30 PM
5:30 PM - 6:00 PM
6:00 PM — 8:00 PM

After 8:00 PM

Tue, Jul 27

All Day
All Day

Rep Langevin Call

1:1 with Chris DeRusha

Prep HSGAC Briefing for Chairman Peters
Free

Cyber Sentry

Call with Deputy Secretary Trottenberg
Travel to LCWINS

LCWINS Reception *Approved*

Free

*TO BE RESCHEDULED* 6:30 Meeting with  (b) (6)

*TO BE RESCHEDULED* Meeting with CHS Chairman
Thompson



Before 7:00 AM

7:00 AM - 7:30 AM
7:30 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:15 AM
8:15 AM —9:00 AM
9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
9:30 AM —10:00 AM
10:00 AM —10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM —11:45 AM

11:45 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:15 PM
12:15 PM — 12:45 PM
12:45 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM
1:15PM —2:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:30 PM
3:30 PM —4:30 PM
4:30 PM = 5:00 PM

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM
6:00 PM —6:30 PM
After 6:30 PM

Wed, Jul 28

Before 7:30 AM

7:30 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:15 AM
8:15 AM —5:00 AM
9:00 AM - 9:15 AM
9:15 AM - 5:45 AM
9:45 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM —12:00 PM
11:00 AM —11:25 AM
11:25 AM = 11:40 AM
12:00 PM = 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:15 PM
2:15 PM = 2:45 PM

2:45 PM - 3:00 PM

Free

IT & Security

7:30 Daily Check-In

8:00 Daily Leadership Sync

Free

1:1 with David Mussington

9:30 Discuss White House Detailees
Prep: Chamber Event

Free

Surgeon General’s Advisory on Misinformation
Discussion

Free

Travel to Wilson

SED All Hands - Remarks
Travel to Glebe

Free

Lunch

HOLD

COVID Dashboard Briefing

4:30 Brad Smith, President of Microsoft *updated
participants/all virtual*

Free
Phil Venables

Free

Free

7:30 Daily Check-In

8:00 Daily Leadership Sync
Weekly (b) (7)(E)

Free

CISA Advisory Board Convo
Free

CSD Virtual All Hands
Lunch

CSD All Hands (Remarks) *Updated Presenter Link*
NCD/CISA Whiteboard
Free

Chamber Event: Private-Public Partnerships Conference
(Virtual Remarks)

Free



3:00 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM
5:00 PM —5:20 PM

After 5:20 PM

Thu, Jul 29
All Day

Before 7:30 AM

7:30 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM —11:30 AM
11:00 AM = 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM — 1:00 PM
1:00 PM —1:30 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM
After 5:00 PM

Fri, Jul 30
All Day
Before 7:30 AM
7:30 AM - 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 8:30 AM
8:30 AM - 5:15 AM
9:15 AM -9:30 AM
9:30 AM = 10:30 AM
10:30 AM —11:00 AM
11:00 AM —11:45 AM
11:45 AM -12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:45 PM
1:45 PM - 2:00 PM

*+FISMA* Weekly CISA Leg Sync
Workshop Black Hat Speech
Daily Close Out

Free

*TO BE RESCHEDULED* Update: Social Media

Monitoring Pilot

Free

7:30 Daily Check-In

8:00 Daily Leadership Sync

Free

Bi-weekly 1:1 with (A/AD) Mona Harrington

Cl Prioritization

Free

National Intern Day Brown Bag
LUNCH

Administrative Subpoena
Photo Shoot

(SVTC) NSC PC/DC Out Brief

3:00 Management Committee Meeting

Free

Free

BW - 000
Free
7:30 Daily Check-In
8:00 Daily Leadership Sync
11 (b)(8)
(b) (7)(E)
Free
Travel to Longworth Building
Meet and Greet with Rep. Gallagher
Travel to Glebe
Free
LUNCH
12:30 Alaina Clark & DIR 1:1
Supplemental Funding Discussion

Free



2:00 PM —2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM -3:15 PM
3:15PM—3:45 PM
3:45 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM = 5:15 PM
5:15 PM -5:30 PM
5:30 PM —-6:15 PM

After 6:15 PM

Sat, Jul 31
All Day

Monthly Sync with Rob Joyce (NSA)
Call with Tom Burt

Free

Travel to St Es

Free

4:00 NORTHCOM Briefing

Free

Travel to Glebe

Free

Free



